
	
	

 

	

Question Bank 
 
Q1/	Choose	the	correct	choice.	

1- She can’t be Italian. Can’t is used for: 

a. ability              b. certainty         c. possibility 

2- You ………….. look at me when I am talking to you.  

a. would            b. should                  c. could 

3- If you don’t start working harder, you ………… repeat the course next year. 

a. have to                b. must                    c. will have to 

4- You have …………. patience. 

a. little              b. few              c. any 

5- Oh! I did …………same mistake gain.   

a. A                        b.the                c.ϴ 

6- Did you have ………….. problems with the questions? 

a.some                b. few                    c. any 

7- I don’t trust him. I don’t believe anything……….. he says. 

a. Which                   b. why                     c. who 

8- If I were rich, I …………………a lot. 

a. would travel                b. will travel                    c. travelled 

9- I won’t be able to do much, but I’ll do…………….. I can. 

a. when                     b. what                       c. who 

10- I didn’t realize that Sue was in hospital. If I…………………. she was in hospital, I would 

have gone to visit her. 

a. have known                    b. had knew             c. had known 

11- There is somebody  behind us. I think we……………………. 

a. Being followed                    b. are being followed                  c. were being followed 

 
Q2/		Do	as	required:		

 
1- They are building a new stadium near the station                               (change into passive) 

2- He	has	repaired	the	car.							He	has	had	car	repaired																															(Use	the	Structure	

Have	sth	done) 
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3- I have got a brother called Jhon. He lives in London, is an architect.     (Use Non-Defining 

clause ) 

4- The police are looking for a missing boy. It is believed that the boy was wearing blue shirt.   

(Use the structure He is said to) 

5-    ‘Can you help me please,’ Jackie said to me   (change into reported speech indirectly) 

6- Paul said ‘I woke up feeling ill, so I didn’t go to work’      (change into reported speech 

indirectly) 

7- Somebody has drunk all the milk!                                   (change into passive form) 

 
Q3/	Correct	the	sentences	IF	they	are	wrong.	

 
1- You can come to the meeting if you want but you mustn’t. 

2- “She's getting her hair cut” means She has asked the hairdresser to cut her hair. 

3- The is used to refer to specific or particular nouns. We call it the indefinite article 

4- A homework takes a lot of my time.  

5- Did you answer all the questions? 

6- The story was told to the children. The form of this sentence is passive. 

7- The people I work with are very nice. 

8- Anna told me about her new job that she’s enjoying very much. 

9- Let’s go and see that film, it is supposed to be very good.	means it is said to be very good. 

10- I didn’t feel very well yesterday. I can not eat anything. 

 
Q4// Make a distinction between the following pairs of sentences in Meaning:          

1- The bus arrived 2 minutes after you left, so you needn't have taken a cab. 
- It started raining heavily so I didn’t need to water the flowers.  

 
2-    He found other information for his paper.  

- He	found	another	information	for	his	paper.		
 

 
 
Q1/ Select the Best Answer for Each One             

1- The correct form in reporting this sentence ‘I can drive really fast.’			is:	

              a.He said that he could drive really fast.       b. He told that he could drive really fast.    

                       c.He said me that he could drive really fast. 



	
	

 

	

2- If people did not start wars, the world …………… a better place. 

would                  b. would be         c. will be 
3- Are you at …….. home? No, I’m not. 

b. the                        b.a                c.ϴ 

4-Tom had a terrible accident. He …………. Stop when the traffic lights were red. 

b. Must                       b. had to                 c. has to 

5- If you ……….now, you won’t be late. 

a. leave                      b. leaves                 c. had left 

6- We ......... go out if the weather is good.  

a. will                        b. would               c. would have 

7- A new campus is going to……………next year. 

a. build               b. be built          c. be building   

 

Q2/ Do as required:  

1- Could we use conditional with imperative? If yes, exemplify for it. 

2- Give an example for Past Simple Passive. 

3- He said, “He hasn’t eaten breakfast”              (reported speech indirectly use verb tell ) 

4- Your friend Raz failed in grammar exam. How do you advise her? 

5- Exemplify a sentence to express unreal situation. 

6- The director will give you instructions.                     (change into passive) 

7- She said “I speak English.”                                 ( reported speech indirectly) 

8- Express your ability for swimming. 

 

Q3/ A/ Distinguish between TWO of the following pairs: Support your answer with example. 

1- Show the difference between 1st conditional & 2nd conditional. 

2- Must & Have to.  

3- a. Let's read the book.                      b. Let's read a book. 

																													 

 

       Q3//B/  Match the following statements in column A to their expressing meanings in 

column B:          

 A B 

Subject: Grammar 
Examiner:Ameera M. 
Time:  



	
	

 

	

1 He can swim. ability 

2 You may pass the exam. It is not very difficult. You only have to 
work harder. 

obligation 

3 I think you should see a doctor. offer 

4 You must stop when the traffic lights are red.  possibility 

5 May I help you?  advise 
 

Q4/ State whether the following statements are TRUE or FALSE. Correct the underlined 

parts IF they are wrong. 

1- English has two articles; which are definite & indefinite articles. 

2- Gerunds and infinitives are forms of verbs that act like ajectives. 

3- “a & an” are used with the singular & plural nouns. 

4- To form past simple passive we have to use verb to be with past participle. 
5- In the sentence “To study at university is my dream”,  infinitive “to study” is used as a 

subject of sentence. 

6- In “direct speech” we don’t use the speaker’s own words. 
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